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These pamphlets indicate the important work going on in
this line at the Reformatory. At least all school, church,
police, and court officials should read them.

Twenty-seventh Annual Report of the Board of State Char-
ities for the Year Ewnding September 30, 1916. By
AMO0s W. BUTLER, Secretary. pp. 222. Fort Wayne.

THE Board of State Charities is composed of six members
and the secretary, all residing in Indianapolis. The work of
the board is largely supervisory, having in some degree super-
vision over nineteen State institutions, outdoor poor relief by
township trustees, all charity dispensing organizations of a
private nature, compulsory school attendance, county jails,
poor houses, and licensing maternity hospitals, boarding
houses for infants, boarding homes for infants, and placing
agencies, The first part of the report gives a brief but very
interesting and valuable history of the growth of State Char-
ities. At the close of the year 1841 the State had one charit-
able institution with 1384 inmates, at the close of 1916 it has
nineteen, with 13,218 inmates at an annual cost, including
local and county charities, of $5,953,539.19. Of this expense,
$3,095,665 went to State institutions, $856,609 to county poor
houses, $283,678 to local orphan homes, $337,610 for county
jails, $44,485 for truant officers, and $435,489 for outdoor
poor relief. It is impossible in a brief notice to refer to all
the data in this report. Parts of it are alarming. It is an
inventory of the State’s unusable citizens, the salvage corps
working among the wreckage.

The board has issued a number of pamphlets indicating its
efforts to solve the questions of poverty and defection and its
attempts to save some of the unfortunates.

Bulletin No. 1 of the Indiana Soctety for Mental Hygiene
is an announcement of the organization of the society, Octo-
ber 16-17, 1916, at Indianapolis, and a statement of its pur-
poses. Ernest H. Lindley, of Bloomington is president.

Bulletin No. 2 contains the constitution of the society and
“Childhood’s Bill of Rights”, by Virgil H. Lockwood.

Mothers with Dependent Families, a Report of the Commit-
tee of the Children’s Bureau of Indiana, by T. F. Fitzgibbon,
president.
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Relief to Parents with Dependent Children, by the Board
of Children’s Guardians, by W. C. Duncan. These reports
were made at the Sixth Annual Conference of the Children’s
Bureau of Indiana, held at Indianapolis, October 17, 1916.
The titles of the papers indicate their nature.

A State Aged 100; Glimpses of Social Progress in Indiana
During One Hundred Years, by Alexander Johnson, assisted
by Laura Greeley (pp. 20). This is a history of charities in
Indiana. The author was the first secretary of the Indiana
Board of Charities and Miss Greeley has been chief clerk of
the board for many years.

Prison Sunday, a pamphlet of 32 pages, is a brief resume
of the results of the State Charities and the outlook for the
future.

Seventieth Annual Report of the Indiana School for the Blind,
September 30, 1916. By GEORGE S. WILSON, Superin-
tendent. pp. 61. Fort Wayne.

THE enrollment in the School for the Blind at the end of
the year was 122. This school costs about $45,000 per year.
There are seven teachers and a full primary and high school
course including music and industrial departments. The
school is purely educational. It has been in operation since
1847. Last year there were seven graduates.

Fiftieth Annual Report of the Indiana Boys’ School at Plain-
field, for the Year Ending September 30, 1916. By
Guy C. HANNA, Superintendent. Fort Wayne.

THIS school was established in 1867 as the House of Refuge
for Juvenile Offenders; in 1883 it was named Indiana Reform
School fer Boys, and in 1903, Indiana Boys’ School. Its
purpose is to reclaim and educate incorrigible boys. There
are now enrolled 554 students. The plant consists of 528
acres of land and about 50 buildings. The expense for main-
tenance was $111,590.

Tenth Annual Report of the Indiana Girls’ School for the Year
Ending September 30, 1916. By Dr. KENOSHA SES-
. SIONS, Superintendent. pp. 32. Fort Wayne.

THIS school is located eight miles west of Indiana on the
Ben-Hur interurban and the Big Four railway. There are



